

15th Geant4 Collaboration Meeting

Friday 8 October 2010

Plenary Session XI : Collaboration Matters and Future Developments (11:10 - 13:00)

-Conveners: Marc Verderi

time	[id] title	presenter
11:10	[58] P6-A Transition region/shower shape (Hadron-3)	DOTTI, Andrea
11:20	[59] P6-B Development planning and review of open issues (1) (Geometry)	Dr COSMO, Gabriele
11:30	[60] P7-A New models and requirements (Hadron-4)	Dr KOI, Tatsumi
11:40	[61] P7-B Development planning and review of open issues (2) (Geometry)	ASAI, Makoto
11:50	[62] Geant4 9.4 release	Dr COSMO, Gabriele
12:05	[64] Report from the Publication Board	WRIGHT, Dennis Herbert
12:25	[63] Credibility - Bugzilla, HyperNews, Requirement tracking	ASAI, Makoto Dr VERDERI, Marc
12:40	[65] Perspective and workshop closeout	ASAI, Makoto Dr VERDERI, Marc